

6 REFERENCES

AESTHETICS

Esri. 2013. Raster, vector, and online GIS data resources.

2M Associates. 2012. KOP locations dataset.

PG&E (Pacific Gas & Electric Company). Response to Data Request No. 7. August 30, 2013.

_____. 2012. Proponent's Environmental Assessment for a Permit to Construct the Santa Cruz 115 Kilovolt (kV) Reinforcement Project. January 2012.

AGRICULTURAL RESOURCES

BOE (California Board of Equalization). 2009. California Statistical Abstract, Released January 2009. Table G-27 — Timber Production, California. Available at http://www.dof.ca.gov/html/fs_data/stat-abs/Toc_xls.htm

CDC (California Department of Conservation) 2012a. Williamson Act Program – Basic Contract Provisions. Available at http://www.conservation.ca.gov/dlrp/lca/basic_contract_provisions/Pages/Index.aspx. Accessed June 26, 2012.

_____. 2012b. Farmland Mapping and Monitoring Program Important Farmland Map Categories. Available at http://www.conservation.ca.gov/dlrp/fmmp/mccu/Pages/map_categories.aspx. Accessed June 26, 2012.

_____. 2009a. Division of Land Resource Protection, Farmland Mapping and Monitoring Program, GIS Data.

_____. 2009b. The California Land Conservation (Williamson) Act, GIS Data.

Esri. 2013. Raster, vector, and online GIS data resources.

Insignia. 2012. Preliminary Draft Biological Resources Technical Report for the Santa Cruz 115 kV Reinforcement Project. Prepared by Insignia Environmental. January 2012.

Land Trust of Santa Cruz County. 2012. Next Generation of Conservation. Available at <http://www.landtrustsantacruz.org/next-generation-conservation.htm>.

_____. 2007. Our County: Two-thirds Forest. Available at http://www.landtrustsantacruz.org/newsletters/07_spring_newsletter.htm. Accessed June 26, 2012.

PG&E. 2012a. GIS Datasets.

6: References

_____. 2012b. Proponent's Environmental Assessment for a Permit to Construct the Santa Cruz 115 Kilovolt (kV) Reinforcement Project. January 2012.

Santa Cruz County. 2012. Geographic Information Systems (GIS). Online: <http://gis.co.santa-cruz.ca.us/>. Site visited March 15, 2011.

_____. 1994. 1994 General Plan and Local Coastal Program for the County of Santa Cruz, California. Effective December 19, 1994.

Santa Cruz County Agricultural Commissioner. 2011. Santa Cruz County 2011 Crop Report. Available at http://www.agdept.com/content/2011_report.pdf. Accessed October 17, 2012.

AIR QUALITY

CARB (California Air Resources Board) 2012a. Ambient Air Quality Standards. <http://www.arb.ca.gov>.

_____. 2012b. Area Designations Maps/State and National. Available at <http://www.arb.ca.gov>.

_____. 2012c. Historical Air Quality Data. Available at <http://www.arb.ca.gov>.

Clymo, Amy. 2013. Supervising Air Quality Planner, Monterey Bay Unified Air Pollution Control District. Personal communication with Susanne Heim, January 2013.

MBUAPCD (Monterey Bay Unified Air Pollution Control District). 2008a. CEQA Air Quality Guidelines. February 2008.

_____. 2008b. 2008 Air Quality Management Plan.

_____. 2007. 2007 Federal Maintenance Plan for Maintaining the National Ozone Standard in the Monterey Bay Region. March 2007.

_____. 2005. 2005 Report on Attainment of the California Particulate Matter Standards in the Monterey Bay Region. December 2005.

PG&E. 2013. Responses to Information on Air Quality and Greenhouse Gas Impact Analysis for the PEA—Santa Cruz 115 kV Reinforcement Project. May 2013.

_____. 2012. Proponent's Environmental Assessment for a Permit to Construct the Santa Cruz 115 Kilovolt (kV) Reinforcement Project. January 2012.

WRCC (Western Regional Climate Center). 2008. Climate Data Summary.

BIOLOGICAL RESOURCES

AECOM. 2013a. Santa Cruz Long-toed Salamander Assessment and Fencing Strategy. July 2013.

_____. 2103b. Santa Cruz 115-kV Reinforcement Project: Preliminary Delineation of Waters of the United States. July 2013.

6: References

- Biosearch (Biosearch Associates). 2012. Santa Cruz Long-toed Salamander GIS Data.
- _____. 2012a. Santa Cruz Long-toed Salamander Habitat Assessment, PG&E Santa Cruz 115 kV Reinforcement Project, Santa Cruz County. CA. Prepared by Biosearch Associates. March 7, 2012.
- _____. 2012b. Revised Final Santa Cruz Long-toed Salamander Habitat Assessment, PG&E Santa Cruz 115 kV Reinforcement Project, Santa Cruz County. CA. September 25, 2012.
- CDFW (California Department of Fish and Wildlife). 2011a. State & Federally Listed Endangered & Threatened Animals of California. <http://www.dfg.ca.gov/biogeodata/cnddb/pdfs/TEAnimals.pdf>.
- _____. 2011b. Special Animals. <http://www.dfg.ca.gov/biogeodata/cnddb/pdfs/spanimals.pdf>.
- CNDDDB (California Natural Diversity Database). 2012. California Natural Diversity Database Query.
- Esri. 2013. Raster, vector, and online GIS data resources.
- Hamilton, W.J. 2004. Tricolored Blackbird (*Agelaius tricolor*). In The Riparian Bird Conservation Plan: a strategy for reversing the decline of riparian-associated birds in California. California Partners in Flight. Available at http://www.prbo.org/calpif/htmldocs/riparian_v-2.html.
- Insignia (Insignia Environmental). 2011. California Red-legged Frog Protocol-level Survey Report.
- _____. 2012. GIS Datasets.
- _____. 2012a. Preliminary Draft Biological Resources Technical Report for the Santa Cruz 115 kV Reinforcement Project. Prepared by Insignia Environmental. January 2012.
- _____. 2012b. Rare Plant Survey Report for the Santa Cruz 115 kV Reinforcement Project. Prepared by Insignia Environmental. January 2012.
- _____. 2012c. Amesti Contractor Storage Yard Habitat Assessment Survey Results.
- _____. 2012d. Corralitos Staging Area/Landing Zone Habitat Assessment.
- _____. 2012e. Sakata Staging Area Habitat Assessment.
- Lee, Derek E. & William D. Tietje. 2005. Dusky-footed Woodrat Demography and Prescribed Fire in a California Oak Woodland.
- MNFI (Michigan Natural Features Inventory). 2007. Rare Species Explorer. <http://mnfi.anr.msu.edu/explorer/species.cfm?id=10938>. Accessed August 10, 2012.

6: References

- MROSD (Midpeninsula Regional Open Space District). 2011. Threatened and Endangered Species. http://www.openspace.org/preserves/highlight_threatened.asp.
- NatureServe. 2012. NatureServe Explorer. <http://www.natureserve.org>. Accessed August 8, 2012.
- NOAA (National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration). 2005. Endangered and Threatened Species; Designation of Critical Habitat for Seven Evolutionarily Significant Units of Pacific Salmon and Steelhead in California, 70 Fed. Reg. 52488 (September 2, 2005).
- _____. 2005. National Marine Fisheries Service Steelhead DPS Critical Habitat GIS Dataset.
- Pagel et al. 2010. Interim Golden Eagle Inventory and Monitoring Protocols; and Other Recommendations. U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service. February 2010.
- Texas A&M. 2012. The Texas Breeding Bird Atlas. <http://txtbba.tamu.edu/species-accounts/yellow-breasted-chat/>. Accessed August 10, 2012.
- USACE. 2008. Regional Supplement to the Corps of Engineers Wetland Delineation Manual: Arid West Region (Version 2.0). September 2008.
- _____. 1987. "Corps of Engineers Wetlands Delineation Manual," Technical Report Y-87-1, US Army Engineer Waterways Experiment Station, Vicksburg, Miss.
- USDA (United States Department of Agriculture). 2003. Plant Guide: Monterey Pine. http://plants.usda.gov/plantguide/pdf/cs_pira2.pdf. Accessed August 13, 2012.
- USFS (United States Department of Agriculture Forest Service). 2012. *Pinus radiata* D. Don Monterey Pine. http://www.na.fs.fed.us/pubs/silvics_manual/Volume_1/pinus/radiata.htm. Accessed August 8, 2012.
- USFWS (US Fish and Wildlife Service). 2012a. Western Snowy Plover. <http://www.fws.gov/arcata/es/birds/WSP/plover.html>.
- _____. 2012b. Bald Eagles. Pacific Region. www.fws.gov/pacific/eagle/biology.html. Accessed August 8, 2012.
- _____. 2009. Santa Cruz Long-toed Salamander (*Amphispemolon macrodactylum croceum*), 5-Year Review: Summary and Evaluation. Available at http://ecos.fws.gov/docs/five_year_review/doc2630.pdf.
- _____. 2006. Monterey Spineflower Critical Habitat, GIS Dataset.
- _____. 1999. Draft Revised Recovery Plan for the Santa Cruz Long-toed Salamander. April 1999. Available at http://ecos.fws.gov/docs/recovery_plan/990702.pdf.

6: References

Verner, Jared & Boss, Allan S., technical coordinators. 1980. California wildlife and their habitats: western Sierra Nevada. Gen. Tech. Rep. PSW-37. Berkeley, CA: U.S. Department of Agriculture, Forest Service, Pacific Southwest Forest and Range Experiment Station.

Western Field Ornithologists. 2008. *Studies of Western Birds No.1*. <http://www.westernfieldornithologists.org/08sosc.php>.

CULTURAL RESOURCES

Brabb, E.E., S.E. Graham, C. Wentworth, D. Knifong, R. Graymer, & J. Blissenbach. 1997. Geologic Map of Santa Cruz County, California: A digital database: U.S. Geological Survey Open-File Report 97-489.

Esri. 2013. Raster, vector, and online GIS data resources.

Far Western. 2012. Archaeological Survey Report for the PG&E Santa Cruz 115 kV Reinforcement Project, Santa Cruz County, California. January 2012.

PG&E. 2012. Proponent's Environmental Assessment for a Permit to Construct the Santa Cruz 115 Kilovolt (kV) Reinforcement Project. January 2012.

Santa Cruz County. 2012. Santa Cruz County Code Chapter 16.40. <http://www.codepublishing.com/ca/santacruzcounty/>. Accessed November 19, 2012.

GEOLOGY AND SOILS

2007 WGCEP (2007 Working Group on California Earthquake Probabilities). 2008. The Uniform California Earthquake Rupture Forecast, Version2 (UCERF 2), USGS Open-File Report 2007-1437.

Brabb, E.E., S.E. Graham, C. Wentworth, D. Knifong, R. Graymer, & J. Blissenbach. 1997. Geologic Map of Santa Cruz County, California: A digital database: U.S. Geological Survey Open-File Report 97-489.

Bryant, W.A., compiler. 2000. Fault number 58a, Sargent fault zone, northwestern section, in Quaternary fault and fold database of the United States: U.S. Geological Survey website. Available at <http://earthquakes.usgs.gov/regional/qfaults>. Accessed June 13, 2012.

Cao, T., W.A. Bryan, B. Rowshandel, D. Branum, & C.J. Wills. 2003. The revised 2002 California probabilistic seismic hazard maps. Department of Conservation, California Geologic Survey. June 2003.

CGS (California Geological Survey). 2010. 2010 Fault activity map of California. Compilation and interpretation by C.W. Jennings and W.A. Bryant. Geologic Data Map No. 6.

_____. 2008. Seismic shaking hazards in California, based on the USGS/CGS probabilistic seismic hazards assessment, Model 2002 (revised April 2003). Available at

6: References

- <http://redirect.conservation.ca.gov/cgs/rghm/pshamap/pshamain.htm>. Accessed May 10, 2012.
- _____. 1982. State of California Special Studies Zones. Watsonville East Quadrangle. Scale: 1:24,000. January 1.
- _____. 1976. State of California Special Studies Zones. Watsonville West Quadrangle. Scale: 1:24,000. January 1.
- Esri. 2013. Raster, vector, and online GIS data resources.
- Hart, E.W. & W.A. Bryant. 2007. Fault-Rupture Hazard Zones in California, Alquist-Priolo Earthquake Fault Zoning Act with Index to Earthquake Fault Zones Maps. Department of Conservation, California Geological Survey, Special Publication 42.
- Insignia Environmental. 2012. GIS Datasets.
- Jennings, C.W., with modifications by Gutierrez, C., Bryant, W., Saucedo, G., and Wills, C. 2010. Geologic map of California: California Geological Survey, Geologic Data Map No. 2, scale 1:750,000.
- Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS). 2012. Web Soil Survey. Available at <http://websoilsurvey.nrcs.usda.gov/app/HomePage.htm>. Accessed May 10, 2012.
- Santa Cruz County. 2012. Santa Cruz County Geographic Information System, Liquefaction Dataset. Available at <http://gis.co.santa-cruz.ca.us>.
- _____. 2010. Local Hazard Mitigation Plan, 2010-2015. October 2010.
- _____. 1994. 1994 General Plan and Local Coastal Program for the County of Santa Cruz, California. December 19, 1994.
- USGS (U.S. Geological Survey). 2012. Earthquake Hazards Program. Available at <http://earthquake.usgs.gov/>. Accessed June 13, 2012.
- USGS & CGS. 2010. Digital Database of Quaternary and Younger Faults from the Fault Activity Map of California. Version 2.0. Available at http://consrv.ca.gov/CGS/information/publications/QuaternaryFaults_ver2.htm.

GREENHOUSE GASES

- CARB. 2011a. AB 32 Climate Change Scoping Plan Document. August 2011.
- _____. 2011b. California Greenhouse Gas Emissions Inventory 2000–2009. December 2011.
- _____. 2008. Climate Change Proposed Scoping Plan. October 2011.
- CPUC (California Public Utilities Commission). 2012. Climate Strategy Activities of the CPUC. July 2012. Available at <http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/PUC/energy/Climate+Change/>.

6: References

- EPA (U.S. Environmental Protection Agency). 2012. Regulatory Initiatives. May 2012. Available at <http://www.epa.gov>.
- IPCC (Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change). 2007. History. Climate Change 2007: The Physical Science Basis. Contribution of Working Group I to the Fourth Assessment Report of the Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change, Solomon, S., Qin, D., Manning, M., Chen, Z., Marquis, M., Averyt, K.B., Tignor, M., and Miller, H.L. (eds.). Cambridge University Press, Cambridge, United Kingdom, and New York, NY, USA. Available at <http://www.ipcc.ch>.
- MBUAPCD. 2010. Regulation II: Permits. Rule 218: Title V, Federal Operating Permits. Last Updated November 17, 2010.
- _____. 2008. 2004 Santa Cruz County Mobile Source GHG Inventory. August 2008.
- PG&E. 2013. Responses to Information on Air Quality and Greenhouse Gas Impact Analysis for the PEA—Santa Cruz 115 kV Reinforcement Project. May 2013.
- _____. 2012. Proponent’s Environmental Assessment for a Permit to Construct the Santa Cruz 115 Kilovolt (kV) Reinforcement Project. January 2012.
- UNFCCC (United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change). 2012. Background on the UNFCCC: The International Response to Climate Change. unfccc.int. May 2012.
- ### HAZARDS AND HAZARDOUS MATERIALS
- CAL FIRE (California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection). 2012. Fire Hazard Severity Zone GIS Dataset.
- _____. 2007a. Fire and Resource Assessment Program. Draft Fire Hazard Severity Zones in LRA, Santa Cruz County. October 3. Available at http://www.fire.ca.gov/fire_prevention/fhsz_maps/fhsz_maps_santacruz.php. Accessed May 24, 2012.
- _____. 2007b. Fire and Resource Assessment Program. Fire Hazard Severity Zones in SRA, Santa Cruz County. November 6. Available at http://www.fire.ca.gov/fire_prevention/fhsz_maps/fhsz_maps_santacruz.php. Accessed May 24, 2012.
- CAL FIRE & RCD (CAL FIRE & Resource Conservation District for San Mateo County and Santa Cruz County). 2010. Community Wildfire Protection Plan, Santa Cruz County/San Mateo County. May 2010.
- DTSC (California Department of Toxic Substances Control). 2012. Envirostor Database. Available at <http://www.envirostor.dtsc.ca.gov/public/>. Accessed May 24, 2012.
- EPA. 2012. National Priorities List Database. Available at <http://www.epa.gov/superfund/sites/npl/>. Accessed May 24, 2012.
- Esri. 2013. Raster, vector, and online GIS Data Resources.

6: References

OES (County of Santa Cruz Office of Emergency Services). 2005. Draft Operational Area Emergency Management Plan (EMP). September 2005.

PG&E. 2012. GIS Datasets.

SWRCB (State Water Resources Control Board). 2013. Geotracker Database. Available at <http://geotracker.waterboards.ca.gov/>. Accessed August 30, 2013.

Watsonville Municipal Airport. 2002. Watsonville Municipal Airport Master Plan, 2001-2020, Public Review Draft. August 2002.

HYDROLOGY AND WATER QUALITY

AECOM. 2013. Santa Cruz 115-kV Reinforcement Project: Preliminary Delineation of Waters of the United States. July 2013.

CCRWQCB. (Central Coast Regional Water Quality Control Board). 2010. Clean Water Act Section 303(d) List. Available at: http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/tmdl/integrated2010.shtml.

California Department of Fish and Wildlife. 2007. California Lakes GIS Dataset.

_____. 2003. California Statewide 1:100,000 Scale Routed Hydrography GIS Dataset.

CDWR (California Department of Water Resources). 2006. Central Coast Hydrologic Region: Pajaro Valley Groundwater Basin. January 20, 2006.

_____. 2003. California's Groundwater: Bulletin 118, Update 2003. October 2003.

Esri. 2013. Raster, vector, and online GIS Data Resources.

FEMA (Federal Emergency Management Agency). 2008. National Flood Hazard Data Layer. Available at <https://msc.fema.gov/>.

Insignia Environmental. 2012. GIS Datasets.

PG&E. 2012. Proponent's Environmental Assessment for a Permit to Construct the Santa Cruz 115 Kilovolt (kV) Reinforcement Project. January 2012.

PVWMA (Pajaro Valley Water Management Agency). 2012. Pajaro Valley Water Management Agency Website. Available at <http://www.pvwma.dst.ca.us/>. Accessed on June 20, 2012.

Santa Cruz County. 2010. Local Hazard Mitigation Plan, 2010–2015. October 2010.

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2009. National Wetlands Inventory GIS Geodatabase.

WDPW (City of Watsonville Department of Public Works and Utilities). 2012. City of Watsonville Department of Public Works and Utilities, Water Division. Available at <http://cityofwatsonville.org/public-works-utilities/water>. Accessed July 2, 2012.

LAND USE AND PLANNING

- CDFG. 2012. Summary of Natural Community Conservation Plans (NCCPs), January 2012. Available online at: <http://www.dfg.ca.gov/habcon/nccp/>. Accessed June 22, 2012.
- City of Watsonville. 2012. Watsonville Vista 2030 General Plan Recirculated Draft Environmental Impact Report, Watsonville 2005 General Plan Land Use Diagram.
- _____. 2007. Watsonville Geographic Information Systems Center, Zoning Map. http://cityofwatsonville.org/download/cdd/Zoning_Landscape_B.pdf.
- Esri. 2013. Raster, vector, and online GIS Data Resources.
- Santa Cruz County. 2012. Santa Cruz County Geographic Information Systems, GIS Land Use and Zoning Datasets. Website: <http://gis.co.santa-cruz.ca.us>.
- _____. 1994. 1994 General Plan and Local Coastal Program for the County of Santa Cruz, California. Effective December 19, 1994.
- ## MANDATORY FINDINGS OF SIGNIFICANCE
- Burns, Tom, Planning Director, Santa Cruz County. 2009. Letter to Board of Supervisors: Public hearing on Application Number 08-0486 (Mid-Peninsula Housing Coalition). February 18, 2009.
- Caltrans (California Department of Transportation). 2013a. Status of Projects: Central Region, District 05. Available at <http://www.dot.ca.gov/dist05/projects/pdf/d5sop.pdf>. May 20, 2013.
- _____. 2013b. Project Update—Santa Cruz County. http://www.dot.ca.gov/dist05/paffairs/santacruz/sccrtc_updates_9.5.13.pdf. September 2013.
- _____. 2013c. News Release: Highway 1 Repaving Project through Watsonville Begins this Week. http://www.dot.ca.gov/dist05/paffairs/santacruz/scr1_watsonville_rehab_begins_32311.pdf. March 23, 2012.
- City of Santa Cruz. 2010. 2010 Urban Water Management Plan.
- City of Santa Cruz Water Department. 2009. Water Shortage Contingency Plan. March 2009. Available at <http://www.cityofsantacruz.com/Modules/ShowDocument.aspx?documentid=14601>.
- City of Watsonville. 2012. Quinn Avenue Storm Drain Project Website. Available at <http://cityofwatsonville.org/city-of-watsonville/quinn-avenue-storm-drain-project>. Accessed October 17, 2012.
- Clymo, Amy. 2013. Supervising Air Quality Planner, MBUAPCD. Personal communication with Susanne Heim, Panorama Environmental, Inc. January 11, 2013.

6: References

- County of Santa Cruz Planning Department. 2009. Staff Report to the Planning Commission. Application #08-0486, APN #051-511-35, MP Minto Associates, LP. February 11 2009.
- Esri. 2013. Raster, vector, and online GIS Data Resources.
- Hannula, Tarmo. 2013. "88 affordable homes near completion." June 7, 2013. http://www.register-pajaronian.com/v2_news_articles.php?heading=0&story_id=14639&page=72.
- Hessing, D. 2012. California Department of Transportation. Personal communication with K. Black, Panorama Environmental, Inc. October 17, 2012.
- Jones, Donna. 2012. "Apartment complex named to honor former county housing chief." Mercury News. June 7, 2012. Available at http://www.mercurynews.com/breaking-news/ci_20808793/apartment-complex-named-honor-former-county-housing-chief.
- Land Trust of Santa Cruz County. 2012. Next Generation of Conservation. Available at <http://www.landtrustsantacruz.org/next-generation-conservation.htm>.
- Loopnet. 2012. Approved Gas Station/Car Wash/Mini-Mart. <http://www.loopnet.com/Listing/15974005/298-Green-Valley-Road-Watsonville-CA/>. Accessed March 12, 2013.
- McCormick, Patrick, Executive Officer, LAFCO. 2009. Memo: LAFCO Application No. 932, Extraterritorial Water Service to Minto Place Apartments from Watsonville City Water Department. December 28, 2009.
- Milar, Shawn. 2013. U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service Coastal Program. Personal communication with K. Black, Panorama Environmental, Inc. August 30, 2013.
- PG&E. 2012. Proponent's Environmental Assessment for a Permit to Construct the Santa Cruz 115 Kilovolt (kV) Reinforcement Project. January 2012.
- _____. 2009. PG&E's 2009 Electric Transmission Grid Expansion Plan. March 5, 2012.
- RCD Santa Cruz (Resource Conservation District of Santa Cruz County). 2005. Integrated Regional Water Management Plan, Northern Santa Cruz County Preliminary Plan. October 2005.
- Santa Cruz County. 2012. Santa Cruz County Department of Public Works, Santa Cruz County Sanitation District. Available at <http://www.dpw.co.santa-cruz.ca.us/sanitation.htm#SCCSD>. Accessed June 20, 2012.
- Sharp, T. 2013. City of Watsonville. Personal communication with K. Black, Panorama Environmental, Inc. August 22, 2013.
- SqCWD (Soquel Creek Water District). 2012. What's on Tap at the Soquel Creek Water District. November/December 2012. http://soquelcreekwater.org/sites/default/files/nov-dec2012_newsletter_1.pdf.

6: References

_____. 2010. ScCWD Well Master Plan Draft Environmental Impact Report. September 2010.

US Agricultural Census. 2007. 2007 Census of Agriculture: County Profile, Santa Cruz County, California.

MINERALS

Esri. 2013. Raster, vector, and online GIS Data Resources.

Santa Cruz County. 2012. Santa Cruz County Geographic Information System Mineral Resources Datasets. Available at <http://gis.co.santa-cruz.ca.us>.

_____. 1994. 1994 General Plan and Local Coastal Program for the County of Santa Cruz, California. December 19, 1994.

SMGB (State Mining and Geology Board). 2008. A Report of Mineral Land Classification and Designation under the Surface Mining and Reclamation Act of 1975. SMGB Information Report 2008-05. July 2008.

_____. 1987. Regionally Significant Construction Aggregate Resource Areas in the Monterey Bay Production-Consumption Region. Watsonville West Quadrangle, SMARA Designation Map No. 85-6, Monterey Bay, Plate 13. January 1987.

USGS. 2011. 2008 Minerals Yearbook, California [Advance Release]. March 2011.

NOISE

Acentech. 2011. Santa Cruz 115-Kilovolt Reinforcement Project Technical Noise and Vibration Study Report. September 2011.

Caltrans. 2009. Technical Noise Supplement (red-line version). Prepared by ICF Jones & Stokes. November 2009.

_____. 2004. Transportation- and Construction-Induced Vibration Guidance Manual. Caltrans Noise, Vibration, and Hazardous Waste Management Office.

Darnley, L. Santa Cruz County Planning Department, pers. comm., October 9, 2012.

Esri. 2013. Raster, vector, and online GIS Data Resources.

FHA (Federal Highway Administration). 2006. U.S. Department of Transportation. Roadway Construction Noise Model (RCNM) User's Guide. Final Report. FHWA-HEP-05-054, DOT-VNTSC-FHWA-05-01). January 2006.

Flanagan, R.F. 1993. "Ground Vibrations from TBMs and Shields." Tunnels and Tunneling.

FRA (Federal Railroad Administration). 2005. High-Speed Ground Transportation Noise and Vibration Impact Assessment. October 2005. Available at http://www.fra.dot.gov/downloads/RRDev/final_nv.pdf.

6: References

- PG&E. 2012. Proponent's Environmental Assessment for a Permit to Construct the Santa Cruz 115 Kilovolt (kV) Reinforcement Project. January 2012.
- Santa Cruz County. 1994. 1994 General Plan and Local Coastal Program for the County of Santa Cruz, California. Effective December 19, 1994.
- Snapfour. Undated. Combined Noise Source & Distance Calculator. http://www.snapfour.com/CombinedNoise_Calculations.aspx.
- USDOT (U.S. Department of Transportation). 2006. Transit Noise and Vibration Impact Assessment. May 2006.
- Watsonville Municipal Airport. 2002. Watsonville Municipal Airport Master Plan, 2001–2020, Public Review Draft. August 2002.

POPULATION AND HOUSING

- CDOF (California Department of Finance). 2012a. E-1: Cities, Counties, and the State Population Estimates with Annual Percent Change—January 1, 2011, and 2012. Available at <http://www.dof.ca.gov/research/demographic/reports/estimates/e-1/view.php>. Accessed May 16, 2012.
- _____. 2012b. E-2: California County Population Estimates and Components of Change by Year, July 1, 2010-2011. Available at <http://www.dof.ca.gov/research/demographic/reports/estimates/e-2/view.php>. Accessed May 16, 2012.
- _____. 2012c. Interim Population Projections for California and its Counties, 2010-2050. Available at <http://www.dof.ca.gov/research/demographic/reports/projections/interim/view.php>. Accessed May 16, 2012.
- _____. 2012d. E-5: City/County Population and Housing Estimates—January 1, 2012. Available at <http://www.dof.ca.gov/research/demographic/reports/estimates/e-5/2011-20/view.php>. Accessed May 16, 2012.
- _____. 2011. E-2: California County Population Estimates and Components of Change by Year, July 1, 2000-2010. Available at <http://www.dof.ca.gov/research/demographic/reports/estimates/e-2/2000-10/>. Accessed May 16, 2012.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

- Esri. 2013. Raster, vector, and online GIS Data Resources.
- Insignia Environmental. 2012. GIS Datasets.
- PG&E. 2013. PG&E's Response to CPUC Data Request No. 4. March 1, 2013.
- _____. 2012. Proponent's Environmental Assessment for a Permit to Construct the Santa Cruz 115 Kilovolt (kV) Reinforcement Project. January 2012.

PUBLIC SERVICES

ALSFPD (Aptos-La Selva Fire District). 2012. Aptos-La Selva Fire Protection District Website. Available at <http://www.aptosfire.com/>. Accessed June 20, 2012.

Applied Survey Research. 2011. Santa Cruz Community Assessment Project, Comprehensive Report, 2011.

Esri. 2013. Raster, vector, and online GIS Data Resources.

PVFPD (Pajaro Valley Fire Protection District). 2012. Pajaro Valley Fire Protection District Website. Available at <http://www.pajarovalleyfire.com/>. Accessed June 20, 2012.

PVUSD (Pajaro Valley Unified School District). 2012. Pajaro Valley Unified School District Website. Available at <http://www.pvUSD.net/>. Accessed June 20, 2012.

RECREATION

Esri. 2013. Raster, vector, and online GIS Data Resources.

PG&E 2012. 2012. Proponent's Environmental Assessment for a Permit to Construct the Santa Cruz 115 Kilovolt (kV) Reinforcement Project. January 2012.

Santa Cruz County. 2012. Santa Cruz County Geographic Information System Existing Parks Dataset. Available at <http://gis.co.santa-cruz.ca.us>.

SCCCVC (Santa Cruz County Conference and Visitor's Center). 2012. Available at <http://www.santacruzca.org/press/facts-stats-faqs.php>. Accessed August 1, 2012.

Santa Cruz Regional Transportation Commission. 2010. Bicycle Route GIS Geodatabase.

TRANSPORTATION AND TRAFFIC

Caltrans. 2011a. 2010 Traffic Volumes on the California State Highway System. Available at <http://traffic-counts.dot.ca.gov/>. Accessed June 19, 2012.

_____. 2011b. California Road System Maps: 06m, 06n, 06n22, 06n23. Available at http://dot.ca.gov/hq/tsip/hseb/crs_maps/index.php.

Caltrans. 2004. Transportation- and Construction-Induced Vibration Guidance Manual. Available at <http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/env/noise/pub/vibrationmanFINAL.pdf>.

City of Aliso Viejo. 2004. General Plan: Circulation Element. Available at http://www.cityofaliso Viejo.com/Portals/0/Documents/GeneralPlan/3_Circulation.pdf.

METRO (Santa Cruz Metropolitan Transit District). 2012. System Map and Routes. Available at <http://www.scmtD.com/en/routes/system-map>. Accessed August 2, 2012.

Omni-Means. 2012. Traffic Memo: Response to comments on initial draft transportation section.

6: References

- PG&E. 2012. Proponent's Environmental Assessment for a Permit to Construct the Santa Cruz 115 Kilovolt (kV) Reinforcement Project. January 2012.
- Santa Cruz County. 1994. 1994 General Plan and Local Coastal Program for the County of Santa Cruz, California. December 19, 1994.
- Santa Cruz County Department of Public Works. 2009. Maintained Road Data. Available at <http://www.dpw.co.santa-cruz.ca.us/operation.htm>. December. Accessed July 13, 2012.
- SCCRTC (Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Commission). 2010a. Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Plan. Available at <http://scrtc.org/funding-planning/long-range-plans/past-rtps/>. June 2010.
- _____. 2010b. Santa Cruz County Bike Map. Available at <http://scrtc.org/services/bike/>.
- Watsonville Municipal Airport. 2002. Watsonville Municipal Airport Master Plan, 2001–2020, Public Review Draft. August 2002.
- ### UTILITIES AND SERVICE SYSTEMS
- CDRRR (California Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery). 2012. Available at <http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/>. Accessed July 3, 2012.
- PVWMA. 2012. Pajaro Valley Water Management Agency Website. Available at <http://www.pvwma.dst.ca.us/>. Accessed June 20, 2012.
- Santa Cruz County. 2012. Santa Cruz County Department of Public Works, Santa Cruz County Sanitation District. Available at <http://www.dpw.co.santa-cruz.ca.us/sanitation.htm#SCCSD>. Accessed June 20, 2012.
- SCRSWS (Santa Cruz County Recycling and Solid Waste Services). 2012. Santa Cruz County Recycles Website. Available at <http://www.santacruzcountyrecycles.org/>. Accessed June 28, 2012.
- WDPW (City of Watsonville Department of Public Works and Utilities). 2012. City of Watsonville Department of Public Works and Utilities, Water Division Website. Available at <http://cityofwatsonville.org/public-works-utilities/water>. Accessed July 2, 2012.